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Rivera, Maribel

From: B David Gray [David.Gray@uslawns.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 2:29 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: David Gray

Subject: Change request of Mailing Address for Document Number 02000037825EIN 810548660

To Whom it may concern:
Please change our mailing address for "PHC Services Inc." to the following;:

8423 New York Avenue
Hudson, FL 34667

[ can be reached at 727-243-7731 or at david.grav{@uslawns.net if you have any questions or require any
clarification.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

David B. Gray

David B. Gray
Owner
PLIC Services [nc.

T37-697-3896 QOlfice
727-243-7731 Cell
T37-697-3897 13 fax

This ransmission is only for the person or business 1o which it is addressed and contains confidential information and/or
attachment(s). Any review, retransinission, dissemination or other use of this email and/or atachments by persons other than the
recipient is prohibiled. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and deiete the material from all computers.
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